i Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA
Regulatory Sub Committee

Date: Tuesday 18 August 2009

Time: 10.00 am

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 261885
Email: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services
Officer on 01432 261885 or e-mail rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub
Committee

Membership Councillor JW Hope MBE
Councillor RC Hunt
Councillor P Jones CBE

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The Council’'s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s)
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial. Councillors have to
decide first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion. They will
then have to decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council.
Councillors will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an
organisation that they or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area. If they
do have a personal interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor. What Councillors have
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public — if he or she knew all the facts — would think
that the Councillor's interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it. If a
Councillor has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is. A Councillor who
has declared a prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting,
but only in circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak. In
such circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting
and on the same terms. However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these
circumstances must leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 18 AUGUST 2009

AGENDA
Pages

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the hearing.
2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence.
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

5. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE 'THE HOP | 1-6
POLE, 9 THE SQUARE, BROMYARD, HR7 4BP.’

To consider an application for a review of the premises licence relating to
the Hop Pole, 9 The Square, Bromyard, HR7 4BP.

Background Papers - Hop Pole - Application Form & Supporting Information 7-18
Background Papers - Hop Pole - Public Representations 19-24

6. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 'ROCK ON THE PLOCK 2009, | 25 - 30
PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE, LEOMINSTER, HR6 9HY.'

To consider an application for a premises licence in respect of Rock on the
Plock 2009, Pitfield Farm, Pembridge, Leominster, HR6 9HY.

Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Application Form 31-52
Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Event Management Plan 53-74
Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Letter from Applicant 75-80

Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Environmental Health Representation | 81 - 84
Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Police Representation 85 - 86

Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Public Representations 87 - 88







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

o Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

¢ Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

o Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with
Old Eign Hill. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at the
southern entrance to the car park. A check will be undertaken to
ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the building
following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.

@ Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer

waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA).

%(:9 Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel
environmental label



LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

INTRODUCTION

l

DISCUSSION

REPORT BY COUNCIL

e Outline of application
e Summary of issues

|

Parties address Committee using
spokesman if necessary

l

Applicant addresses Committee

'

Member of Committee can ask
questions

Cross examination generally not

permitted.

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

I

NOTE: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.

E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\6\7\AI00017764\LICENCINGHEARINGFLOWCHART
0.doc






AGENDA ITEM 5

“ Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 18 AUGUST 2009

TITLE OF REPORT: | REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: HOP POLE, 9
THE SQUARE, BROMYARD, HR7 4BP - LICENSING
ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | ENVIRONMENT & CULTURE

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Bromyard

Purpose
To consider an application for a review of the premises licence relating to the Hop Pole, 9 The

Square, Bromyard, HR7 4BP, called by West Mercia Police, Licensing Department, Hereford Police
Station, Bath Street, Hereford, HR1 2HT on 3 July 2009.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

¢ Review called on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.
e One application received for review
e Five further representations support the review

Options
1 Take no action or take any of the following steps: -

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Claire Berrow — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

CommitteeReportreviewHopPole188091.doc



b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
to remove the designated premises supervisor;
to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or

e) to revoke the licence;

~— ~— ~— ~—

(
(c
(d
(

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition is added.

Where the authority takes a step mentioned in subsection (a) or (b), it may provide that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three months)
as it may specify.

Reasons for Recommendations

2

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction and Background

3

Background Information

Applicant 1. Scottish & Newcastle

Premise Licence Scottish & Newcastle Pub Enterprises, 2 - 4 Broadway Park,
Holder South Gyle Broadway, Edingburgh, EH12 9JZ.

Solicitor TLT Solicitors, Bristol

Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation
Review 1. 3/07/09 31/07/09

Current Licence

The current licence authorises the following licensable activities during the hours shown: -
A performance of live music, any playing of recorded music; sale by retail of alcohol

Monday-Thursday: 11:00 - 11:00
Friday-Saturday: 11:00 — 01:00

Non standard hours, sale of alcohol, all Bank Holidays to 01:00 Christmas Eve, New
Years Eve, Easter Saturday to 02:00 St Patricks Day, St George’s Day, Haloween to
01:00.

Summary of Application

The application for review relates to the following licensing objectives: -

e Prevention of Crime & Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisance



10

The grounds for the review are: -

West Mercia Police: -
Loud music
Shouting (bad language)
Taking drinks into the street
Police and ambulance called to attend to fights and disorder
Smashing windows in High Street
Windows and doors open

The information provided to support this application is: -

Full details in support of this application have been provided which are shown at page 4 of the
application form. This can be found within the background papers.

Summary of Representations

Copies of the representations and suggested conditions can be found within the background
papers.

Responsible Authorities

A representation has been received from the Police with a recommendation that the
committee should attach 3 additional conditions to the licence to promote the licensing
objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

Interested Parties

Five representations have been received from local residents supporting the calling of the
review and one representation against the calling of the review.

Key Considerations

11

To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in
accordance with the recommendation.

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Reviews states at
paragraph: -

11.18 In deciding which of these powers to invoke (shown within the options), it is expected
that licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or
causes of the concerns which the representations identify. The remedial action taken
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than a
necessary and proportionate response.

The attention of the Committee is drawn to the stated case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral
Borough Magistrates’ Court (Case No: C0/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's
Bench Division Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL
1968943, before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

“Among other things, section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that in carrying out its functions a
licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The requirement is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent.



However, it is recognised that the Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set
of circumstances that may arise and so long as the Guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do
so. When doing so, licensing authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions.
Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons
given will then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and
merits of any decision taken.”

Community Impact

12

It is felt that any decision made will have a minimal impact on the Community.

Legal Implications

13

14

Schedule 5 Section 8(2) gives a right of appeal to: -

a) the applicant for the review,
b) the holder of the premises licence, or
c) any person who made relevant representation in relation to the application.

Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision.

Consultees

15

16

17

Responsible authorities and persons living or with a business interest within the vicinity of the
premises.

A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority.

The notice of review was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation period
and was displayed for 28 days. In addition the notice was also displayed at the offices of the
Licensing Unit at Bath Street, Hereford over the same period.

Appendices

18

a. Application forms for review x 2
b. Police representation

C. Interested party representations

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.



NOTES

REVIEWS

11.7 Representations must be in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount to an amplification of the
original representation may not be made at the hearing.

11.22 ‘A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities’. ‘Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise
of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of law. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the
criminal courts of certain individuals but not all’. ‘Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not
be for the licensing authority to attempt to go behind any finding of the courts, which should be
treated as a matter of undisputed evidence before them’.

11.25 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises, which
the Secretary of State considers should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the
licensed premises:

o for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the proceeds of
drugs crime;

o for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

o for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

e for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the health,

educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of young

people;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

for unlawful gaming and gambling; and

for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

Section 52 (11) A determination under this section does not have effect—
(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or

(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.



Licensing Authority’s power to exercise substantive discretionary
powers.

The British Beer and Pub Association (2) The Association of Licensed Multiple Retailers (3)
The British Institute of Inn keeping V Canterbury City Council.

Contesting the validity of the Licensing policy that asks for certain requirements before the application
has been submitted. In the summing up the Judge states; the scheme of the legislation is to leave it
to applicants to determine what to include in their applications, subject to the requirements of Section
17 and the Regulations as to the prescribed form and the inclusion of a statement of specified
matters in the operating schedule. An applicant, who makes the right judgement, so that the
application gives rise to no relevant representations, is entitled to the grant of a licence without the
imposition of conditions. The licensing authority has no power at all to lay down the contents of an
application and has no power to assess an application, or exercise substantive discretionary powers
in relation to it, unless there are relevant representations and the decision — making function under
section 18 (3) is engaged.



Licensing Department {*«iw}
Hereford Police Station s’ WEST MIERCIA

Bath Sircet =N CONSTABULARY
HEREFORD "/  TOGETHER - WORKING FOR SAFETY AND JUSTICE
HR1 2HT

Direct Dial 01432 364552 Fax:

29" June 2009.
QOur Ref:

Your Ref:

Herefordshire Council Licensing Section
The County Offices

PO Box 233

Bath Street

HEREFORD

HR1 2ZF

Dear Sir / Madam

REF: The HOP POLE 9 THE SQUARE, BROMYARD.
APPLICATION TO REVIEW PREMISE LICENCE
LICENSING ACT 2003

On behalf of the Chief Constable of the West Mercia Police, | have made an

application to review the premise licence for, The Hop Pole, 9 The Square
Bromyard, Herefordshire.

The application is made in accordance with section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003,
and for the purpose of section 52 (7) the relevant representations concern the
promotion of the licensing objectives of “the prevention of crime and disorder “
and “the prevention of public nuisance “

The premise is licensed for the sale by retail of alcohol, and for the provision of
regulated entertainment.

The premise licence was transferred in February 2009 from Tuns Taverns to
Scottish and Newcastle, and in March 2009 a new DPS was put in place, Alan
William JONES.

The premise is licensed for the sale of alcohol until 0000 hours Sunday to
Thursday and 0100 on a Friday and Saturday.

The premise is licensed for the provision of regulated entertainment Monday to
Sunday from 1100 to 0000 hours.

The nature of the operation of the premise changed at the same time as the
changes in premise licence holder and DPS were made. The premise went from
being a food led pub, in a market square of a small market town, to an
entertainment venue, designed to attract the younger clientele.



The new DPS introduced discos on a Friday and Saturday night, live music, and
SKY television showing sporting events.

Prior to the change of the DPS to Alan William JONES, the premise, and its
operation did not give the West Mercia Police any cause for concern.

During the calendar year 2008 only two calls were made to the premise, one
being a reported fight in the Square on the 23" December 2008, and the other
being a drunk in the Square on the 23" March 2008.

During the same calandar year the West Mercia Police were not informed of any
noise complaints from the premise.

Since the change of DPS in March 2009, the premise has been the subject of
numerous complaints fo the police concerning noise issues, emanating from the
premise, and of anti social behaviour, involving customers who congregate at
the front or rear of the premise to smoke, drink and socialise.

Enclosed with these review documents are witness impact statements provided
by PS Andrew Scott, who is the local policing sergeant responsible for
Bromyard, who details the issued raised by local residents.

As a result of the complaints concerning the noise and anti social behaviour from
the premise, made to the West Mercia Police, both the DPS and the area
manager were appraised of the situation.

At the same time it became apparent that the premise was operating regulated
entertainment until 0100 on Friday and Saturday nights, whilst the premise was
only licensed for regulated entertainment until 0000 hours. The West Mercia
Police fully accept that this breach of licence conditions was unintentional and
can be attributed to the wording of the preniise licence.

As a direct result of both the DPS and area manager being apprised of the
situation, concerning complaints and the discovery of the anomaly on the
premise licence, Herefordshire Council licensing department re issued the
premise licence, and clearly identified to hours for which regulated entertainment
was authorised. This re issue took place on the 18" May 2009.

Since the DPS and area manager were apprised of the situation noise
complaints by local residents have continued to be made.

The DPS knowing that the premise is the subject of noise complaints directly
linked to his provision of entertainment by way of a disco, has applied for and
being granted a Temporary Event Notice for Saturday 4™ July, 2009 to provide
regulated entertainment by way of a disco until 0100.

The change in the method of operation at the premise has also bought about a
change in the clientele, and in doing so the premise is now the subject of
incidents of alcohol related crime and disorder.

The premise has been the location of disorder and fights for the past 3
weekends

On Saturday 13" June 2009, the Ambulance service and police were called to
the premise, following a report of a male being assaulted.



One male was taken by Ambulance to the A&E department at Hereford hospital.

The DPS informed the officers that some sort of scuffle had taken place. None of
the witness present were prepared to give the police any information, and no
subsequent complaint was forthcoming.

On Saturday 20™ June 2009, the police were called to a large disturbance
outside the premise. This incident is currently under investigation, with
allegations of both an assault and damage to property.

There is a DVD taken from the towns’ council CCTV system showing this
incident. The DVD will show patrons outside the pub, it shows the same people
being involved in a fight, which moves from the front of the pub, into the Square

and on into the High Street. The DVD will show approximately 20 people
involved in the incident.

On Saturday 28" June 2009 the police were called to attend two incidents at the
premise.

At about 0014 hours, there was a disturbance outside which resulted in one
male being detained for drunk and disorderly.

At 0042 the police were called to a further disturbance at the premise, which
subsequently resulted in one male smashing a plate glass window in the High

Street, and in doing so causing severe injury to his arm. There is again a DVD of
this incident.

It is the view of the West Mercia Police that this premise is not suited to the type
of operation currently being operated by the DPS and premise licence holder.
The building is a converted hotel, which is a iisted building. It has large single
glazed pbay windows fronting the Square. It has no outside drinking or smoking
area, which causes patrons to congregate in the Square.

It has no ventilation or air conditioning, which results in doors or windows being
left open.

The operators have no security staff, and exercise no control over the patrons at
the front of their premise.

The DPS who is aware of the issues continues to operate the discos on a weekly
basis, and has failed to control the noise issues associated with that form of

entertainment, and has subsequently applied for a later licence for this form of
entertainment.

In order to promote the licensing objectives of both the “ Prevention of Crime and
Disorder “ and the “ Prevention of a public nuisance “ the West Mercia Police
would seek the Licensing authority to take the following steps in accordance with
section52 (4) of the licensing Act 2003.

e To exclude the licensable activity of the provision of regulated
entertainment form the premise licence.

e To modify the premise licence to allow the licensable activity of the sale
of alcohol by retail until 2300 Monday to Sunday



e To remove Alan William JONES as the DPS.

These are the minimum conditions the West Mercia Police would wish to see
imposed if the premise is to continue to be licensed.

S G Thomas mﬂ'

Licensing Officer /‘7(/5‘7}

10



Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary. '

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable) '

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

( Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
The Hop Pole
9 The Square
Post town Bromyard Post code (if known) HR7 4 BP

Wame of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if ]
known)

Scottish & Newcastle Pub Enterprises (management ) LTD
2-4 Broadway Park

South Gyle Broadway

EDINGBURGH

EH 12 9JZ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PR 00574

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises [ ]

11



d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) =

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Me 1 Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

I ]l i

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over [l

Current postal 1
address if
different from
premises
address J

Post town L ? Post Code r

Daytime contact telephone number L

E-mail address
(optional) :

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

12



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Stephen Gomer THOMAS Police Constable 697, on behalf of the Chief Constable of
the West Mercia Police

Hereford Police Station

Bath Street

HEREFORD

HR1 2HT

Telephone number (if any)
01432 364552

E-mail address (optional)
stephen.thomas@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm ]

[ Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidarice note 1)
The premise licence was transferred in February 2009, to Scottish & Newcastle
The DPS was varied in March 2009, to the present DPS Alan William JONES

Prior to these dates the premise was not the subject of complaints of public nuisance
and the premise was not the site of incidents of public disorder.

The building is a large converted hotel, located in a quite market town.

It has no outside drinking areas.

It is in the middle of a mixed residential and commercial area.

The building has large single glazed bay windows fronting the Market Square.
The building has no noise control mesaures in place .

The new DPS has changed the way the pub operates from what was a
predominantly food operation.

It now operates weekly discos or live muisic, and shows SKY sports events.
The premises has changed the clientele it seeks to attract, as part of its commercial
and business strategy.

-

13



The premise now operates as a late night venue for the younger clientele and is
more in line with the venues found operating as part of the night time economy in
larger towns and citys , than with a traditional pub , located in the main square of a
small market town.

The premise is now the subject of complaints from local residents in respect of loud
music.

It is also the subject of complaints concering the noise caused by customers who
congregate at the front and rear of the premise to smoke and talk.

The premise is the subject of complaints from local residents in respect of the anti
social behavoiur of customers leaving the premise, and of customers being abusive
and threatening towards neighbours.

The premise is now the location of incidents of public disorder and offences of
damage, assaults, drunkenness and public disorder involving patrons from the pub.

14



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

At 0026 hours on Saturday 18" April 2009 a local resident complainted about the
loud music caused by a disco in the premise.

At 0048 hours on Saturday 2 May 2009, a lone officers patrolling Bromayrd
requested assistance from officers in Hereford and Leominster , because of the
disorder taking place at the premise. The officers also reported that the loud muisic
was still being played at that time which was unusual.

At about 0130 hours on Saturday 2" May 2009, serious public disorder took place in
Ballhurst Bromyard, involving the same individuals involved in the disorder at this

premise. Two males were arrested for offences under section 3 of the Public Order
Act 1986.

At about 1755 hours on Monday 11" May 2009, a resident in the square reported
damage caused to his property the previous night.

At 0100 hours on Saturday May 16" a patroling officer reported loud disco music

being played , in contravention of the premise licence which only authorised music
until midnight

At 0137 on the 17" May 2009, a local resident reported disorder in the sqaure
involving patrons from this premise. Officers attended and one male arrested for
being drunk and disorderly

There s a DVD from the town council CCTV system showing the large number of
people outisde the pub, going in and out from 0020 until 0150 hours.

At 414 hours on the 23" May 2009 a local resident complained about abuse frem
customers who were now using the rear of the pub to smoke.

At 0103 hours on Sunday 24" May 2009 a local resident complained about youths in
the sgaure screaming and shouting and causing a disturbance. Officers attended and
a group of youths were advised about their behaviour.

At 0040 hours on Sunday June 7" a local resident complained about disorder in the
square involving a drunk female. Police Officers attended, but none of those involved
in the incident were prepared to give the police any information. The DPS was
spoken to and the premise closed.

At 2356 hours on Saturday June 13" 2009 the Ambulance service informed the
police they were attending a 21 year old male assaulted outside the premise. Police
officers attended, and a male person was removed by the ambulance service to A&E.
The DPS informed the officers that he was aware of a scuffle outisde. No complaints
were made by the male and no witnesses were willing to say what had taken place.

At 0144 hours on Sunday 14" June 2009, a police officer on patrol reported a well

known 17 year old male , drunk outside the premise. The male stated he had been
drinking in the premise.

At 0021 hours on Saturday 20" June 2009, police were called to a large scale
disturbance outside the premise. Officer were depoloyed and enquiries are ongoing
into an alleged assault and damage caused to shop.

15




TA DVD from the town council CCTV sysiem shows large numbers of patrons from the
premise in the square and a large scale fight breaking out which moves from the
Square and along the High Street. There are 20 plus people involved in the disorder

At 0021 hours on Sunday 21% June 2009 patrons from the premise were involved in
a fight in the street outside. This incident was not reported to the police, but was
captured on CCTV. ADVD form the town council CCTV system is available.

At 0014 hours on Sunday 28 June 2009, police were called to a disturbance
outside the premise. One male was arrested for being drunk and disorderley, and
subsequently issued a notice under section 27 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act.

At 0042 hours on Saturday 28! June 2009 officers were called to a fight at the
premise. This incident has spilled out into the Square and subsequently results in a
male persons putting his arm through a window causing severe injury to his arm.
That male is presently at Frenchay hospital in Bristol.




Please tick yes

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month

Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state

what they were and when you made them
N/A

17



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)°

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature 0@ /7—-»—:-,—.::-\ /g("é'c.,;

Capacity ~ Divisional Licencing officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems

which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

=




. Please return this form, and
HERES;?}S&STE ED%;JNCIL any additional information

within the statutory period 1o
The Licensing Section,

REPRESENTATION FORM —~ INTERESTED oty Offices,

PARTIES PO Box 233,
] . Bath Street, Hereford,
On making your representation please have regard lo the HR1 22F

‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’ which further axplains
the process and the information thal can be considered by the
licensing authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

T"A T T

Your Namaea: . 1e No.
Add
N ibout:

arr
Meleld e HES@LAZE Boonwe Doz oL

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are not
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the
details of your representation in the relevani boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder ¢

DU, T shricr & We CndQrut LoD He
Blrowg @ 0 DEFTEMNE WoRSASRe D DAt A, e Roued
ol Rees gD W MiReaf b liteice el ThESE, e L\ el
Bale=ofn AOVIE 13 ¢ TS CLTSvgE Wy SENSES (712 ot My B

Public Safety [NUARCUEN OU Vs T OEREET LA TA PNACEMAREST g T s
Pupise He WS FEWLCEDTHECe S ) Cicsadé
o Rt cane tDsseoce. Lo e Vs
SACETL ArD PYeiO R AU WLWRAERE.  Hs Lt e

SHowu o BE Peoen, N

To Prevent Public Nuisance

To Protect Children from Harm

v
Sj Il you have any queries about this form
D: ' or are unsure of when the statulory
i y period ends please contact the
ELI : Licensing Helpline on 01432 260105 1

19




The Licensing Section,
County Offices,

PO Box 233,

Bath Street,

Hereford,

HR1 2ZF

13th July 2009

Dear Sirs,

Living and working directly opposite The Hop Pole Public House in market Square, Bromyard,
we have been in a position to see and hear the dramatic increase of disturbance emulating
from the premises since the currant landlords took over in March 2009.

Noise levels from music alone have been excessive mainly on Friday and Saturday evenings,
sometimes through to approximately 1.30am with the addition of up to 30 or 40 people
drinking, singing and fighting in the square until later.

The front entrance of the Hop Pole leads directly onto a public highway and during the course
of an evening and well into early hours members of the public of all age groups have to walk in
the road to avoid the drinkers as intimidated by their presence, many have described taking a
much longer route to avoid the situation altogether,

We have often found the pavements, benches and the highways in the square littered with

glasses, bottles and broken glass in the morning and have to take steps with other traders to
make the area safe.

We have also seen many young children going in and out of the front entrance and playing in
the roadway mostly unsupervised.

During the course of the past few months at weekends there has also been much disturbance
throughout the town emulating from the square, with broken windows, damaged notice

boards, plants uprooted etc, and two persons have climbed the front of our own building
causing some damage.

We live presently with the fear of damage to our property and intimidation outside our
property and cope with the problems of very little sieep for at least two nights each week,

We believe that the examples we have described in this letter contravene all four of the
licensing objectives, therefore the licence should be revoked.

Yours faithfully

20



s

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Representation Form - Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:: L. Your name: *
It would hel, ou could suggest |
happy for th to rectify the prob!
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
e Damespny g, AT AL30 - vt

de e DL e Of TiMNG e B3 iz o
3 \("‘?\3;;':”{'_1&. I 0. a6 Ao Hoona PEDpus b D& ;‘S

Public Safety
NO DLW G (N Tre SEUALE

Prevent Public Nuisance B
S DRI G 1Y S GuERE
fve MoSie AT TER (L 9. ‘
Dook- WET  SHOT wWédd) —Jrene 12 Mg o

12€ DEOR. 1KEPT SHO T R :
ﬁ-[-;i\%clrn’,?;:'- SQUAZE ClLead 0F QZiE 608 By 1220 .

Protect Children from Harm

Signed: 1,{ 9/)};_# s \JL@{_T _
/ /;Ta/ 4 If you have any queries about this form or are unsure
Date: /| :52,, (,(,l,j 09 ¥ g "

of when Ihe stalutory period ends please contact the
, Micensing Helpline on 01432 260105

;
ELI REPRE — 1 Representation Form - Interested Parties 2

21




”“*QQM (’ewj@wm
UE/J
M—%ﬁ& R 2y g i 2
Deo. Sine
O e 5 é\d..,o_c,&: o & Lonw Hemendal
%“ 1«.@,4415\;512, oo Sapou, @ld‘@w\

e ‘.\,\_,_ Ereand (Twade JsS2 oven A
e Medodi S| Aivod BOast v Hge
Sieer | &MJM\ howve Aeon Suleded
o sy fc«,«f\da.)@w Gand Ce""‘b“""‘ i
ey L VIR 41&,% . MWM o
> eMeprtoali ok A one Dfen oW
Conlin Yo \dow e was 15 Serats

22



T L) 4| wees @d Gt éﬂ&i&%s
BT 0 W den ducreanid eflodly
Sncn W P reaets donante  Node oven .

/éjw &wm&u&j
o

23



24



AGENDA ITEM 6

i Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 18 AUGUST 2009

TITLE OF REPORT: | APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES
LICENCE ‘ROCK ON THE PLOCK, J & C
THOMAS, PITFIELD FARM, LEOMINSTER.’ -
LICENSING ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | ENVIRONMENT & CULTURE

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Leominster

Purpose

To consider an application for a premises licence in respect of Rock on the Plock 2009, Pitfield Farm,
Pembridge, Leominster, HR6 9HY.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.
Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties,

The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

One off premises licence.

Licensed for 2 days (5 September to 6 September 2009).

Licensed for up to 4,999.

Representations from Responsible Authorities which have not been withdrawn.
Four representations from interested parties.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

CommitteeReportRockonthePlock189090.doc

25



Options

a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act
2003,

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule where the
committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives and add
mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 2003,

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates,

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or

e) To reject the application.

Reasons for Recommendations

2

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction and Background

3

Background Information

Applicant J & C Thomas

Pitfield Far, Pembridge, Leominster, HR6 9HY.

Solicitor Nil
Type of application: | Date received: 28 Days consultation
New Application 29/06/09 27/07/09

Licence Application

The application for a new premises licence has received representations from the
Environmental Health Officers (EHOs), the Police and two local residents.

Summary of Application

The application is for a time limited licence to operate between 5 September and 6 September
2009.

The licensable activities applied for (all indoors and outdoors) are as follows during the times
shown: -

Live music, recorded music: -

Saturday (5 Sep); 12:00 — 24:00

26



10

Sale by retail of alcohol: -
Saturday (5 Sep); 12:00 — 23:00
Premises to be open to the public: -
Saturday (5 Sep); 12:00 — 01:00
Summary of Representations

Copies of the representations and suggested conditions can be found within the background
papers.

Representations have been received from the Environmental Health Officer (Pollution), the
Environmental Health Officer (Commercial) and the Police.

Interested Parties

Two representations were received from interested parties, both of whom are local residents.

Key Considerations

11

12

To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the four licensing objectives in
accordance with the recommendation.

The attention of the Committee is drawn to the stated case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral
Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: C0O/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's
Bench Division Administrative Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL
1968943, before the Honourable Mrs Justice Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

“Among other things, section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that in carrying out its
functions a licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The requirement is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, it is recognised that the Guidance cannot anticipate
every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and so long as the
Guidance has been properly and carefully understood and considered, licensing
authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so. When doing so, licensing
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions. Departure from the Guidance
could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key
consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any
decision taken.”

Community Impact

13

The decision made will have differing impacts on the Community. If the application was to be
granted it is difficult to gauge the extent of the impact. If the application was to be refused then
clearly this will affect the large number of people who are likely to attend the event.

Legal Implications

14

Schedule 5 gives a right of appeal to: -

Rejection of applications relating to premises licences

27



1 Where a licensing authority—
(a) rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18,
(b) rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises licence under section 35,

(c) rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as the premises
supervisor under section 39, or

(d) rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section 44,
the applicant may appeal against the decision.

Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

2 (1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence under
section 18.

(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—

(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) of that section, or

(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section (exclusion of
licensable activity or refusal to specify person as premises supervisor).

(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application desires to
contend—

(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or

(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have imposed different or
additional conditions, or to have taken a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that
section,

he may appeal against the decision.
(4) In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in section 18(6).

15 Section 9 states that any such appeal must be made to a Magistrates Court for the area in
which the premises are situated within 21 days of notification of the decision.

Consultees

16 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

17 A copy of the application was served on the responsible authorities. This was backed up by an
email sent to them by the Licensing Authority.

18 The notice of application was displayed on the premises prior to the start of the consultation
period and for a period of 28 days. In addition, notice of the application was required to be
published in a newspaper which was circulated within the vicinity of the premises.

19 The applicant has produced a copy of that advertisement which complies with the legislation.

Appendices

20 Application form

Public representations
Representations from environmental health officer
Police representation

aoow

28



Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

NOTES

Licensing Authority’s power to exercise substantive discretionary powers.

The British Beer and Pub Association (2) The Association of Licensed Multiple Retailers (3)
The British Institute of Inn keeping V Canterbury City Council.

Contesting the validity of the Licensing Policy that asks for certain requirements before the application
has been submitted. In the summing up the Judge states; the scheme of the legislation is to leave it
to applicants to determine what to include in their applications, subject to the requirements of Section
17 and the Regulations as to the prescribed form and the inclusion of a statement of specified matters
in the operating schedule. An applicant, who makes the right judgement, so that the application gives
rise to no relevant representations, is entitled to the grant of a licence without the imposition of
conditions. The licensing authority has no power at all to lay down the contents of an application and
has no power to assess an application, or exercise substantive discretionary powers in relation to it,
unless there are relevant representations and the decision — making function under section 18 (3) is
engaged.

29



30



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number ( optional)]

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

H#We Q‘AQT”QMHS apply for a premises licence under section 17 of
(Insert name(s) of applicant) :

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)

and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in

accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 ,

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or des&l:ription
PITRELD FARM
PEMBRIDGE
Post town - Post code ; : N
LEOMIMSTER, HREG qRY
Telephone number at premises (if any) N 5 i \‘, 33% Lt_’:'—l
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ N / fa

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals™® ; g please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual®

i. asa limited company O please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership L] please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club [J  please complete seciion (B)

d) a charity O please complete section (B)

31



f)

g)

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital

the chief officer of police of a police force

in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

® | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick ¥ yes

g

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

s | am making the application pursuant to a

o statutory function or

O
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mrs @’ Miss

Mr Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
T HOMRKS JTACQUELINE
Please tick
¥ yes
I am 18 years old or over
Current postal PiTFIELD FARM
address if I
different from pem BRRIDGE
premises address
Post Town | LEOMINGTE K I posteade | HREG QHY

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Ol5u-te

35K U7

AU PUTRIELy (@ YAt (o, ok

32




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr |Z - Mrs Miss Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

THOMAS [CHRISTOPHER |

Please tick
¥ yes

| am 18 years old or over IE/

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

'_rli—_g Forab Ay Ersecoie=

Post Town r I Postcode 41

Daytime contact telephone number olSucy ¥ §§ LT/

E-mail address e 2o
(optional) rCh-:-u: : Crkd (9 Ympo. Com 4'

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS.

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association eic)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

33



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? lolslalal 2l alalqa ]

Day Month  Year
ole lclalzlolclg]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

PLEASE RELER TO EVENT MANAGEMENT PLAN

34



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
)
g)
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

35

Please tick ¥ yes

O D%@DDDD

Dg%

O



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

6)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

[n—— ~-| guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
SR - | for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Gutdoors

(please read guidance note | [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
8 -] read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
oo | for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

36



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

| I %orindoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling Indoors

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [Y](please | Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6) read guidance note 2)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

e for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

ot guidance note 5)

Sun

37




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take Indoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both -

lease read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] {please read guidance note R
Day | Start | Finish 2) Both Y

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
LWWE PERFORMERS O STAGE AMPLIFIED
TO MBI RUVDIENCE . _

Tue JrZe CAFE PERFQRIMERS M TENT

PLAYING TO LIMITEDINDCOR NUDIB(E

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

. [2:00] 2%-CO

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — Sotdoes

(please read guidance note 6) | please tick [Y] (please read guidance note
Day | Start | Finish 2)

Both y

Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
T | REWRDED MUSIC Wil BE AMPUFIED
FROM STAGE To MmN AUDIENCE

Tue JRTL CAFE RELORDED MUSIL PLAYED
| To LIMITED AUDIENCE IN TENT
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

..... i . : (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

R (V- PN Y e

Sun

38



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

S @]

(please read guidance note 6) | [Yl(please read guidance note 2) utdoots

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

o for the performance of dance entertainment at different times

to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

5ot guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day | Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [¥] (please
read guidance note 2) Outdoor

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

. ST R— description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 4)

Fri

39




Sat

Sun

MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities

for making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providin

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
== [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Ontdones
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
{ making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
o list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings(please read guidance
note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors Indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (see

guidance note 2) Outdoors
Both

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will

be providing

10

40




Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

ot list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within l or |

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day | Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor

Mon Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

I entertainment of a similar description to that falling within j

or k (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within | or | at different times to

Sun those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

11

41




L

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Late nig‘ht Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — please |- Gutdoors

Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read

| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

: - refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
et the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises )l

ption (Pl ick box Y)
consumption (Please tick box OFf the premises

(please read guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat b G . .y

i1:608(23:00

12

42



Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

_ANDREwW  RIGHTCN

Name""'hjﬁ"C

e ArON | Mg STREET, ..

L HEREFORPEHIRE ..o

) sammnuns

QL NS

PostcodeH'{LLl"“'
|53

Personal Licence number(if known) ..............

caeloRDAIRE COUNCL-
Issuing licensing authority (if known]H‘T“{*L’H‘*{Q’HH{“L’"‘“‘“\\’}( =l s

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NoT Appu LABLE

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish -
Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

¥t 2ot | 1300

Sun

13

43



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

OLEASE REFER TO EVENT MANARGEMEN T PLAN
For FuileR DeTr

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

T Motk he Aoane o~ MeNn TRl 1S 4 (ool

5{{ Z’.W &Ed ’{—\"I'M'-’é)—; L",‘/'V'.-L_—_LNT‘ * r! If’ sy STJ.’?"?E:D S ,4—;\( v (L—DJ...J:,.(j
C¢‘N vV L-—: o AN | —‘ i?LCz—"“ danise X 5"‘*-';'-"5{ ¢ H’f?"ﬁf&f & ,D « L.-'NL&. [
Fyytesive Cliewele 16 1~ S0 (N podlgens o B
L& Shew Cy o Lol o Wefidre Help.

c) Public safety

Mewradps oyl he Ov ST T fL06 i

; 7. = ) e - -
NS | / ey S-fffp«:-q—ﬂ-s‘-:.u Lol He o~ oL - P
P CATA-OT TovES | .

QUENT™ Mot ADreS G ove (o jim o T,
A A g R | P = ;
f,” & fFo ~f ‘4’% LT e ) ;)s_-.-/.—‘-f" el e Pravi b e

M Contracdkr Lol Ness 49teq pirte (Gl mcarroe oo Eleet
— Cf

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Spia I 2S (wtli e Preveded N megradi.  Alamdens
f'b O rkf%c*waa s RAFFLC JFenvendl, ol be el
79 Manvtiae [V GMzg cd 97 o Ve freele ek laay VT08T
Notse levdis oo - 0 ‘
‘V(&'{ b?.—"'ff"'f) y IR At } "j - 1 .
I REPRine d7 Mevtlama of 72””’.‘3 2 g 22

) (;L&J\/‘)

€) The protection of children from harm

v s
Unidge ks c:wé-a) ApreiBlel Lo o ol -

¥ - ~-‘ . . ) . P = L YA
Lost Gl ¢ c~L:,ov} (RN G'_,;'Jt,z',.f'r‘?uh el Se ae > A _sii.f.nr‘t-‘-—s-\

U g .‘7 F il -
&1 Bnrpi (. (e heck S JE ‘.-)&:Nr,-yj', 1R O UeDEA ey
Dilin K-in. | 'J .

2 3 T .
g Stases ol CHaflEwte o € wrboam oz .
= Lo falle J S g s boss ez 7o /‘Tf“‘ﬂu'z;‘- e

14

44



Please tick ¥ yes

s | have made or enclosed payment of the fee =g

s | have enclosed the plan of the premises g

» | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and =g
others where applicable

s | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises e
supervisor, if applicable

» | understand that | must now advertise my application N

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will E}/

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL5 ONTHE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature q . o

T - = ot .~ . I - W .- .= e

Capacity
For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised

agent. (please read guidance note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date(’j
AL a7

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

15

45



Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be
and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day, e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If
you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming
machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign
the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

16

46



HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

Form of consent given by the person whom the applicant wishes to be the
premises supervisor

l, ... L\—*“ . \f:f ?:);L.'E\’f:ﬁ 41 O linsert first names and surname of
prospective premises supervisor] hereby consents to being named as the
premises supervisor in a new licence granted under paragraph 4 of Schedule 8
to the Licensing Act 2003 to.. Ja<qui... men 6 ofeSbephe, TRore . linsert

full name of applicant] in respect.of the application-is

.............................................................................. [Insert name and

address of the existing licensed premises] if that application is successful.

Signed

Dated 12 - S - Ol

ELI PREM -4 Issue 1 02/05

47



48



C00)
ks :]s_‘m

]

SITE PLANS including emergency access and safety zones can be reviewed
on the following page (page 2)

Detailed venue plan

Page 3
MAIN STAGE

Rock on the Plock is an outdoor event the main stage will consist of two
curtain sided trailers fitted together to house the performing bands.
Therefore the main stage will be just under 14metres long and 6metres
wide. This area will house the band, the PA System and the sound engineer.
Stage Access will be mainly from the back on and off ramps. During the
performance the front area protected from the audience with site fencing
and security guards appointed at either side. This has been drawn to a 1.50
scale. '

Page 4
BAR AREA

Bar Tent to fit this onto A4 the scale for the bar tent is scaled to 1.100. The
bar workers will be covered by a 45ft x 30ft traditional marquee (7ft at the
eaves and 14 to the Apex). Within the marquee will be a sturdy 10metre
bar. The marquee will be open at the front with two fire exits at the back.

By adopting a large bar and ten bar staff this area is expected

N.B. Everything has been done to ensure the design of these two areas
adheres with the current regulatory requirements. Should you have any
comments, suggestions or remedial action that is required to bring these
areas up to current safety levels we will happily alter accordingly.

If any adjustments are required please do not hesitate to contact Ivor
Meredith on +44(0)7887831215 or

ivor.meredith@insulation.kingspan.com

49



F
t
I
]
!
8

B MainStage ™ Traders O Access Checkpoint
® Bar ® Toilets W Cafe / tea tent

® Fire Point Emergency Access




_ &.ﬂgo:

Cw\w“.% . -1 27 w\%:. / J\.

i»ﬁﬂw

(quxn
h {m__

OWey 330

| V=TT

-

JdWhk

MO



L0

Aﬂ?ﬁ'\
- Kor

the  lck
Kok on

k< fﬁUw

52



ock on the Ploc
Saturday
5th September
2009

Event
Management
Plan

53



Details of the Event

“Rock on the Plock”
Saturday, 5th September 2009

A one day Family Music Festival to raise funds for
Pembridge Primary School redevelopment

Venue
Pitfield Farm, Pembridge, Herefordshire.

Times of Opening
Festival open to the public from 12:00 to 24:00.

Capacity

No more than 2,000 guests at any one time during the day. Visitors
are primarily expected to be families associated with the school
and local area.

Premises Supervisor
Luke Righton

Committee Members
Dr D Griffith

Mr A Teale

Mrs M Giriffith

Mrs J Thomas

Mr | Meredith

Mr C Thomas

Licensable Activities
The following licensable activities will take place.

The sale of alcohol.
Bar Tent open from 12:00 to 23:00

The provision of regulated entertainment.
i. Live music between 12:00 and 24:00
ii. Recorded music between 12:00 and 24:00

The provision of entertainment facilities for

i. Making music
ii. Dancing

54



Management of the event

An Event Management Team will control all aspects of the event.
Management functions during the event will be co-ordinated through Event
Control, which will be based on-site. Event Control will co-ordinate security,
traffic, site management, emergency service requests etc.

All staff will be briefed before the event and wear distinctive clothing (including
high visibility) where appropriate.

Site Manager

The Site Manager will be responsible for the planning, setting up and taking
down of the site and overseeing installation of all items on the site e.g. stage,
marquees, toilets, electrics.

Event Safety Manager
The Event Safety Manager will work with the Site Manager to ensure that
health & safety is considered at all times.

The Bar Manager
The Bar Manager is the designated Premises Supervisor for the provision of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Chief Event Steward
A Chief Event Steward will be appointed to be responsible for the
management of the other stewards and will liase with the site manager.

Event Stewards

There will be a sufficient number of SIA registered and general stewards on
site from 12:00 to 01:00.

Event Stewards main responsibilities will be crowd management, site patrols,
checking ‘no access areas’ and the car park. They will also assist the police
and any emergency services if necessary.

Any disturbances will be reported to the premises supervisor.

Anybody exhibiting any unruly, violent or drunken behaviour will be escorted
from the premises.

Chief Traffic Steward

A Chief Traffic Steward will be appointed to be responsible for the
management of Traffic Stewards and will direct operations at the entrance
gate and car park.

Traffic Stewards

Traffic Stewards, under the direction of the Chief Traffic Steward, will regulate
the traffic intake, ensuring no build up of traffic on the main road (A44),
manage correct parking and manage the exit of traffic at the end of the event.

Gate Stewards

The Gate Stewards will regulate pedestrians onto the entertainment site,
checking payments and giving general information to the public.

55



Safety

Volunteer Stewards will be briefed before the event as to their responsibilities,
which they will receive in writing.

Members of the St John Ambulance Brigade will be present on the festival
day.

There will be a designated Fire Point with suitable fire extinguishers.

A suitably qualified electrician will oversee the installation of electrical
equipment and will be on site throughout the day.

All children under 16 will have to be accompanied by a responsible guardian.

All stewards will be aleried in the case of a lost child. A child who has lost
their parents will be escorted by a steward to Event Control to wait for their
parents.

In case of emergency

e Traffic stewards will stop admission except for emergency services.

e Stewards will direct the public to safe areas, through the emergency
exits.

¢ The public address system will be used to communicate instructions
and information to the public.

¢ There will be designated safety areas and the public will be asked to
proceed there calmly and in an orderly fashion, and to remain there
until further instructions are given.

e |If emergency services are on site then they are in authority and their
instructions must be followed.

¢ The public won't be allowed to return to the site or car park until the
emergency services have given permission.

56



Map of Site

Festival Field Marked

muml';'lla[.fl i\; WL““—-— ;M‘\—ﬂ

— ot A} f% Leen

{
.. 'l
r’ . ’—I
b Y ~ n 3
-l l1-\‘_ J '. 3 \i ] .
) 172}
¢ : I S (7 ,’:*-—,_‘M_f“ - N ¢ ( 7
4 My | \ :
$ =Ty —
owe Lo/ B 2 2l
b N - v =4 -
] . / . s X
/
—_—

' Twytord
T g f‘z’?ﬁ SR

!l

& \ K
s [ert
v 4 ~ g
. Iy y
i {\‘{ 4 * ¥
"{7 ~ [
g gl oy L

42 Westonbury |
28

\ el !

r

© CrownCopyright, Litcence No 435130

57



Map of Site

Festival Field Marked @

e ! 3 ! S ¢ o ) ' e Spwzge(Work
A ! P e wis i
mimap | ' e s SCAS S
A .a : . F N af
=

P 5 | \ 4 3 “ A %

» Eottage ) ; : b »
v _ { % . Byletts
\ a'__ T AT s |

_ fyi,w"&"‘f“_ I "9{;:6: %} Tel
f‘-;g{)’-‘eli

S
Tawer Tawnsen

- - ¢! y £ prd

i b’ o S S

\ %
2 WMoat S v
| ourt -""ﬁ - Pembridge ™

L AW

v -
i Ny,
loseley Farm ey
; ' S

P'ijt? ield Farm 4 ‘

w1

58



Site Description

General description

The field has an area of 4.91heciares.

There is a slight gradient down to the road.
The overflow field has an area of 4.7 hectares.

Structures
¢ The Stage will be made up of two flat bed, curtained lorries with an
awning to cover the designated dance area.
Bar Tent
¢ Jazz Café Tent
Tea Tent

Access
The entrance gate is situated at a corner of the field off the main road — A44.

Cars will be brought in off the road to queue, to avoid a build up of traffic on
the main public highway.

Transport and Parking

We anticipate that the general public will arrive by car, as there is little public
transport.

Car parking will be in the area immediately after entry into the field, away from
the entertainment area, in the other half of the field.

The parking area will be roped off from the entertainment area, with barriers
and stewards guiding the cars to the designated parking places.

Experienced stewards will direct the flow of cars. There will be space for cars
to pull into the site and queue as stewards welcome the public and direct each
car to designated parking spaces.

Food vendors will be informed that they will have access to the site prior to
the opening time, to set up.

Crowd Management

Pedestrians will leave their cars in the car park and proceed through a
separate admissions point into the entertainment area, without crossing any
vehicle routes. The entrance will be clearly signed and served by several
stewards in high visibility vests.

Emergency Exits

Emergency exits will be well marked. (See Site Plan)

In an emergency it will be possible for vehicles to exit through the caravan site
and farm lane to the main road. It would also be possible for emergency
vehicles to enter the site via this route.

No Access Area

An area will be roped off around the entertainment/public area in order to
maintain a driveway all the way around it allowing access to emergency exits.
The stewards will keep this clear throughout the event

Performers and Food Vendors
Performers and food vendors will be given full details of how to reach the site
prior to the event, together with a full itinerary and access times.

59



Noise Nuisance

The main source of noise will be from the live performance of music and
recorded music during the event. This will be controlled at a reasonable level
of volume such as to avoid noise nuisance to the nearest neighbours and the
residents of the village. All houses in the close proximity of the site will be
notified of the situation prior to the event.

Power Supply

The power supply for the stage and lighting will be run from a generator.
There will be a Qualified Site electrician appointed. Outside lighting for the site
will be hired. Mains electricity is available from the adjoining caravan site.

Water Supply
A water supply is available from the adjoining caravan site.

Sanitary Facilities

An adequate number of self contained toilet units, including toilet and washing
facilities, will be provided for the number of people expected to attend the
event. Consideration will be given to their location and they will be adequately
lit.

Refuse Collection

The public will be provided with black bin bags when they enter the site. They
will be asked to deposit these in a designated area at the end of the event. All
rubbish will be collected and disposed of within a few days of the event.

Fire Point

There will be designated fire points, each with appropriate fire extinguishers —
CO2 or powder, and a bucket of sand. This will be adequately lit.

There will be suitable fire extinguishers in close proximity to the stage.

First Aid Post
There will be a first aid area, served by members of the St John Ambulance.

60



The following notices will be displayed on site.

SAFETY NOTICES

Please read these notices carefully

FIRE

In the event of a fire please inform a steward (wearing high
visibility vests). He/she will raise the alarm and, along with
other stewards, will direct the public to safe areas.

Fire exits are well marked. Please be aware of these.

FIRST AID

There is a first aid post on site, served by St John Ambulance.
Please familiarise yourself of it’s location.

If you see anyone who may need help, please inform a
steward.

CARE OF CHILDREN

A responsible guardian must accompany all children under
the age of 16.

Please pre-arrange a meeting point should your group be split
up. Lost children should be reported to a steward.

RUBBISH

Please dispose of your rubbish carefully in the black bin bags

that have been provided and then deposit them in the
designated area.

Please take extra care, as this is a working farm.

LOST PROPERTY

Please inform a steward of any lost property or anything that
you have found.

61



Guidance to Volunteers

General Responsibilities

Always wear the high visibility vest when on duty to make yourself
identifiable

Whiie on duty you must not be under the influence of alcohol.
You must behave in a professional manner.

You must promote the safety of yourself and those around you.
Be observant at all times.

Ensure that you are familiar with the site so that you can direct the
public.

Make sure that you are aware of the evacuation plan.

If there is an accident, inform the St John Ambulance. Do not move
anyone who has been hurt.

If you see people in need, ask if you can be of assistance.

If you see things that need doing, inform the appropriate person or, if
you are able, deal with the situation yourself.

Dealing with anyone aggressive or drunk

Do not approach by yourself. Call for another steward.
Do not place yourself at risk.

Stay calm and do not raise your arms above your waist.
Eye contact — remove sunglasses.

Do not raise your voice or argue with the person.

If you cannot resolve the situation, walk away, and inform a higher
authority.

Protection of Children / Missing Children

Make sure the child is safe.
Let your Supervisor know situation and escort child to Event Control.

In Case of Fire

Respond calmly and with authority.
Help others to remain calm.

Raise the alarm and report to Event Control so that the fire brigade can
be called.

Evacuate the immediate area around the fire.

Try to contain the fire if possible, until help arrives.

Do not put yourself at risk to save property or equipment.
Do not attempt to put out a vehicle fire.

Evacuate the area and wait for the emergency services.

62



Evacuation of the Site

In the event of a major emergency, you must ask all visitors to leave the site
at the nearest exit points.

There will be designated safety areas, and the public will be asked to proceed
there calmly and in an orderly fashion, and to remain there until given further
instructions.

If the emergency services are on site then they are in charge and you must
follow their instructions.

The public will not be allowed to return to the site or the car park until the
emergency services have given their permission.

63



Rock on the Plock 2009 Child Safety Policy

Rock on the Plock will take all reasonable steps to ensure the safety of
children within the event. Children are persons under 18 years of age (this
policy also covers vulnerable adults of any age). Rock on the Plock believes
that the safety of children is paramount on all occasions.

Safe environment

Rock on the Plock will endeavour to create, as far as is reasonably
practicable, in partnership with parents/carers/qguardians a safe environment.
Responsibility for the supervision of children attending in any capacity lies
with parents/guardians/carers who should ensure that their children are
accompanied and supervised by responsible adulis acting on their behalf at all
times. Where parents are not personally attending the event, this policy
requires them to be satisfied that their children will be accompanied and
adequately supervised by responsible adults acting on their behalf at all
times.

The venue
The event venue will have

e Supervised and controlled entry and exit
Clearly labelled exits
Access to toilets and running water
Provision for regular & safe disposal of rubbish
Adequate lighting

Protecting children
It is neither practical nor legally required for all people working at the event
to be police checked or have a CRB disclosure. However the event reserves
the right not to employ in any capacity

e any person with a known history of sexual abuse to children

e any other person they feel present a danger or threat to the safety of

children.

Rock on the Plock will endeavour to take all reasonable steps to ensure that
there is no situation where a person working on their behalf, has sole and
unsupervised contact with children.

Responsibility of Rock on the Plock
‘The welfare of children is paramount at all times. Any concern about a child

directly relevant to their attendance at the event should be reported to Event
Control.

In case of emergency the event organisers will ensure that medical attention
is received or the police alerted as appropriate as quickly as possible.

64



Rock on the Plock 2009 Health & Safety Policy

The aims and objectives of the Health & Safety policy are:

e To protect and maintain standards and to comply fully with the Health
& Safety at Work Act 1974 and all other relevant legislation,
regulations and codes of practice.

e To protect employees and others, including the public, from
foreseeable hazards.

e To provide all persons with the necessary information, instruction,
training and supervision needed to ensure that safe working practices
are adhered to and safety awareness is developed.

e To ensure that everyone involved with the organisation and running of
this event are aware of their responsibilities to take care of themselves
and others.

e To encourage consultation and co-operation, and where necessary,
consult with outside bodies in order to maintain a safe working
environment.

e To ensure the provision and maintenance of plant and systems of work
that are, so far as is reasonably practicable, safe and without risk to
health.

e To provide arrangements for ensuring, so far as is reasonably
practicable, safety and absence of risks to health in connection with
the use, handling, storage and transport of articles and substances.

The event health and safety objective is to minimize the number of accidents
and incidents that may endanger the health, safety and welfare of all persons
working at or attending this event.

While the event management team will do all that is within its powers to
ensure the health and safety of all persons, it is recognised that health and
safety is the responsibility of each person associated with the event. It is the
duty of each and every person working on this event to take reasonable care
of their own and other people's welfare and to report any situation, which
may pose a threat to the well-being of any other person.

The organisers of this event will ensure that professional contractors holding
the required certificates of competence carry out the installation and
maintenance of all equipment, plant and services related to this event. Where
appropriate suppliers will be asked to submit relevant risk assessments,
method statements and insurance for the work that they are doing. All

suppliers must comply with the event H&S policy and control measures
identified in the event risk assessment.

65



,21q1Ss0d,
JO winwixew e 03 padnpal aq |im Ajjgeqoad auya ang ‘ebueyd Jou Aew AjieAas sy pue pJezey ay) ‘e2e|d Ul aJe Sj0JIU0D 3] U0
"20e|d Ojul Ind B.e S|01JU0D BY) BI04 PaIRINIIed S| ‘plezey |enpiAipul yaes yum pajenosse Bunes Ajueass pue Ajjiqeqo.d ayl

Jstd 8jqeideddeun Gz-GT [T $=4nsesjy [043U0D) a1enbapy yum ajqe3dendy Jsry -8 [ isid 9|qeydendy /-1 [

Auep) | g Ajjezed/ausppur Joley | G
9|qeqo.d | Anlur sole | &
9|qissod AlybIH | € Anfur snouss | ¢
3|qISsod | ¢ Ainfug jueoyiubis | ¢
ARIun | 1 Anfur doui | T
Ajljiqeqo.id LSTIELES

S910N Alojeue|dxy Juawissassy ysiy

‘Al@jelpawil payioda. 8q 03 a4k plezey mau e Jo AISA0ISIp au o plezey pauiuapl ue Jo bunes Ayjgeqo.d

AU J0 AJLIRASs Bu3 Jaulle JO LonE|eISS By Ul Bunnsal sabueyd Auy uonouny yoes Jo siabeuey pue siebeuely JUsATZ Aq Jusas au
40 uoiesnp ay3 noybnoJyy adeld axe) [jim JusLussasse BuloB-uo ue JaAamoy ‘6007 (1dy yPT UO PRJIdWod sem JuaLWSsassy Sty auL
"JUBAS SIL3 JO sjusWwSR N0 [Ind pue JuaAL ‘pling a3 BuLisAod pajidwod usaq Sey JUSLUSSDSSE dsId aAIsuUaya.dwod v

JUBWISSSSSY NSTd — 600¢ JP0id 943 U0 5oy

66



sawy jje je Jesjo Jdey aq o) seynol ssaibsysseaoe pue skembues |y
suopesado Bunyy Anesy Joy ajgejieae (yipuor) wuswdinbs Bupy
“lessso3u ateym Ajuo usyepapun 2q o} Buijpuey [enuepy .
. " ; I 1ssod se 850 Se 0] S|epalew jo Aisnjag JE)S 1B
Asyijun suopessdo Buiyy Aresp g 1 G o8N Jo juped of Bigfeso : : 0z ¥ g pUE SI0}3B1L0Y) Bupuey |jenuepy Juawdinbs jo juswwaop
*99Uey|ded SPH UIBUBW
aousjadwos 0} pouad piing sy Buunp ans uo aq |im Jebeuey Asles Jusag
113y} o paysnes si Jabeueyy ayg sy "SI0}DBIU0D PUB UOHONpoId Ljim SSBY| 0} pUB LORE||2ISU 0 1E)S JUSAs 1weyd pue uswdinba
ssgjun juejd ajesado oy uosiad o | oL Z o) JUom sy 83sI9n0 0} pajuiodde uaaq sey sebeueyy sig jusiedwoo y | g £ g pue sIoeueY | JO joALOeD Ugjulew O} Binjie wawdinbg yo Juswanopy
laidepe sa1) Spuel ym
pay sssjun Bulaup Isiym pasn aq o} Jou solpes pue sauoyd sjqopy
JaBeuepy 3N ay) Jo uojssiuad JNOYYM B)iS 0} $58998 Op
"seale pajeubisep U srow o} Ajuo sspIyas
(3dd) wewdnbe siA-y 1eam 0} SBJRIYA Jeau Bupiom maia [y
‘9IS Uo
“1abeuep ang Isjiym sawy jie 1e uoaeaq sBuRIo J0 sIsysel Aem-1noj asn o) slaAl( HEIS Juans ALY
AQ pajeulpio-00 SjUBWSAOW B|DIYaA G | ¢ dwg, i psads ayis snlasqe o) SIBALP ||y Gl € G pUE SI0}0RAU0D SUETIENGIETRITETY
‘sainsealu aajosjold
|EJUBLILOIALS JUBIYNS pUB ajesun
Idd sjeudoidde yym seakojdws Suolipuod Buipom Syew SUORIPUCD Jatieam )| PajjaauEd 8 o) JUsAT 1eIS Jusne elusyjodAH ‘viey
l2y) apinoid o) SI0J0BRU0D ||y z L i SYULIP P|O9 PUE j0U 10} B|qE(IEAR 2] 0} Sa|IoE 9 ¢ Z puB SI0]2B4jL0Y Lojisneyxa Jeay ‘wngung 5103084 [juaLLonAug
H=dX
SJUAILIOY e m*EEom
Oou uo pase
A9t oIE sanseal Hsu .C“E_LM— Woyp oL splezeH ealy uum._n_zw
pajjonuo) Ajyenbapy 1oy HsiY |enpisay louoy = Apgeqoid
1B Sys1y sy pannbey uopoy | = Mingeqoid x ol

Bupey Ayionag

Buiey Ananes

JUDAD jO spoiiad umopiealq g dn-pjing

67



'aseld umep-yealq/dn-pjng

Saffioe}

Z I Z Buunp papinaid aq o sanioey Leyues pue Buusyes Jsjem Bupjulig 9 z ¢ Ple sl pue alefjam Jo joe]
‘[EL9IEW SNopIezey Jo uojejnunooe wsald of Buideayasnoy poog
‘Juasedde awooaq pouad yealq
12U} S8(0RISqO 10 Spezey diy fping Buunp sease Bupiom umo Jiey) o) ajgisuodsa) SI0)DRAUOY Lels Jushe amjongselul
pajou Aue poday o) sebeuep syig 5 } £ sanliqisuodsal ays o aleme 8q 0} SI0RIU0Y 6 ) I pue s10j0elu0Y Aq pasned sjje} /sdu uolINpold [elauag)
Buipsequeey Jo jooid
10 5180 foligpiejal a1y aaeY 0} SjeLs}BW Yo B0 pue sadeip ||y
Ajg1eudoidde
Pai0js g 0} "0} siauUIL} ‘sjuled se yans [sLsjew sjgeiley Auy
‘soiuias ally Bujuele Joj WajsAs 1snaoy
N0 palspisuod
8ie Aal) Iaje usAs ‘sall AU Jo pasiApe 8q o} |04U07) JUSAT
"9|qissa0oe Ajises 1day aq o} siaysinBuxe si4
‘ajsem sjqewwey jo dn ping easid o} Buidssyasnoy poog ‘eis Juens Ayedoud Jofpue suosiad
oL Z g ‘BJIS U0 wnwiuiw o} 1d3y 8q 0} Sjeusjew ajgasNgULon Gl B g pue siopenuo) | o) syows 1o any Aq ebeweq a4
a|qesun
lou s} se os fem e yons uy pauoisad aq o} Juswwdinbs pexsels |1y
'S18lo Jo Ajajes pue Lyesy
) Jabuepua Jou [m pu sjixe a1y 10 Sajnol Aousbisiue ‘shemyjem
‘1abeuew fajeg 1onysqo jou i1 yewp Aem e u| pauciisod aq o} Juswdinba |y
1usA3 0} payiodai aq o} seun(ul 9 z % ‘wosiad Jusjediiod e Aq pastiadns aq o} yiom || pue 9 z ¢ uopansqo
I "seLi ||e Je a)is uo sjgejiene ¥ | b | ®¥euspun o} sie fey) yse} syl gige pue usladuwng g o) MalD I | zi e e ‘Hels Jushe sj09lqo Bue4 juswdinba
a0 0} selijiog) [eapaw aenbapy 9 Z ¢ “pajusiws|dul) g o} sainpaooid Buypuey jenuepy 6 ¢ € pUE SI0J0BNUOY Aanlur Buypuey enuepy $0 Buljpuey pue Bupjoelg
gjeydosdde araym uiom q 0} 3aqg
£ L ¢ ‘Papuog ypea 2q o} saoueydde jgauase |1y 6 ¢ ¢ Buiddu |
€ L £ ‘uosiad Jusjadwo Aq pesoayp aq o) SUOjE||EISUl [EL08I8 ||y [ ¢ ¢ Aanfuj jeuosiay
[+ | S “Guiuien syeudoidde penposs | g, g g uonnoosos|g $100} famod Jo asq)
aney oym suosted Aq papus)u) asodind 1o} pasn aq o} Ajuo gjoo
£ L ¢ “spiezey du} 8snia 1o S)Ixe ‘shemj|em 1onIsqo o) 9 z g Buiddu
G L G | lou se fem e yons i ‘vosiad Juajedwon e Aq Pallelsul &g o) seiqea Iy | 6L ¢ g all4
¢ b G papinoid aq o} Juawwdinbe BunyBy-auy siqenng | gL ¢ G swng 'S8|(je2 [0}L0D
o L g ‘sjendoidde se papuoq yuea aq o) saimangs el | o £ § ¥00YS ojosl3 | pue semod jo uonngusig
‘gjelidoidde
se payied 8q q) salddns samod umo siojoeNLOD [ERPINPU |y
“UBIINII8]2 1UaAD BU) 0} Palsjel g l G “Rep Juane pue umop-yeaiqydn-pyng Buunp ays-uo 6z g g JJels Jusne a4 siojerauali
89 [SNIN stwejgoud jeaasia |y e L [+ 80 0} UeioLie|a Jsladuwod Aq pajjeisu aqg o sayddns (eamoae iy | oz ¥ g pue s1010e1U09 sSuINg Jo S}a0Us [EaLI8|3 a198ge fetodwa) jo asn

68



sinoqubisu

¥ Z z JusAs JO paLwojul 8q 0} sinoqyBiep yeis 0] 20UesINY aSIO
g 1 £ jueAs U} JnoyBnoiy) paIojiuoLL 8q (M S[eAs] pUNOS 8 ¢ £ jusAe pue olqnd |  afewep Bupesy jusuewnsy asioN

[ N 8| z| ¥ Bujdder

S L g ‘Buuedo oygnd | gL z G Jeis Buysnig
o L G 0} Joud samponys Aue Jo Aubisjul jo paysies oq o) 1abeuepy sus | o) Z G UaAS pue aqng asdejjon S2INJONAS 3|geIsuf

4 b i 8 4 ¥ SIUBQINISIP PMoID)

9 Z £ swes) Buipiemals Aq Justuabeueyy 9 Z ¢ Buddu )

g L G UONENJBAG 10 MOJIB O} SUXS JUBIINg | 0l Z G yeis Buysnin
¥ L ¥ UGISSILUPE PBSLIOLINEUN OU 8INSUS 0} Pajaxol} JUsAg 9 z v JU2A3 pue aljgng Buipmointang fyoedes
eale
1 pue paubiis Apesio Aemuped yeis JuawiiepaluR g yied Jeo
‘8JN0J [BYSIEW O} SPIEMBIS g L G B3Iy JUSLULIBLIZIUS OJu| JUI0d SUCISSIWPY 0} 8jn0I Uewsapad | &) £ G uaA9 pue N uoisijo | usemjar Justuanow Jlgnd

aus punose waysks fem sug
‘L paads sy e}
spiens Wb oy o s s 1y aus yojoiuo
Aq pajeuIpio-00 SjUSLWBAOLL B[DIYBA G L G o Gl £ g JuaA pue aqngd uols|(|on $59998 JejnajyeA sjgnd
SUOHIPUD ajesun Ajejusiod

8)E210 SUOJYIPUOD JBLIeaMm 12)|3ys 10} aiqe|ieae sjua | 1EIS JU3A3 pue ejuLsLodAH ‘uey

SSI2APE JI P3||30UED B [|IM JUBAT z L z 8}I8-U0 3|qE|IEAR POOJ PUE SHULIP PIOD PUE JOH 9 £ Z | siopenuon oygng UONSNEYXS JesY ‘WINGUAS S103984 [EJUDLIUOIIALT
d=d*§
SjuBLILIo: H=dXS sjonuo
layjo pue sainsea ou Lo paseq
pajlosuo) Ajpjenbapy jonN ysiy [enpisay jenuog st Arewiliy Hiotim oL b caly polang
a8 Sysiy alau) pasinbay uopoy = fyigeqoly = Algeqoid
% Buney Aweneg X Buiey Auaneg

JUBAD jo pouiad uadp

69



JapJosip 3qnd
sofiessal uopenoeas Jo Juiod AIBAIRP B30} ULIO) 01 g Buiddu)
‘Sauli ||e Je Jesjo _.n_mv_ pue payels aq 0} Ss1N0J UonendeAs ||y m:.EmEU
'sules) Uhma..mum_i:._:umm 1els pue 0} m_.__Umw_
fq pabeuew pUB PRIONUOW B( O} PMOID JO JUBLLIBAOW sio)enuel ‘oyqnd ssainp Japun gjdoad Jo
0} ¢ G *sainpasosd yons Jo aleme aq o) Jeis Iv | 0z P G aypjosiequisly | stequinu aBie; jo uswanoly | ssasbg Aousbiewg aand
ay)s uo uaisiaoid pie jsi4
‘|oU0D $80UBINSY| pUB UOREjUSLWNIOP A3jes yers
1uaA3 0) patlodal eq o} ssaujl Auy 2 z ¥ 7 Uijeay Jueasjel yim wes | juswabeuepy uang Addns oy slopusp | 91 | v i Juane pue aljand Bujuosiod pooy ‘ssaul]| siopuan Bupeled Juang
suoIipuod Joo)) anssqo o) sobieuey abelg
afiels uo syuup oN
uonesyeliwe; abeys 1o Aunuoddo aney 1siuy
€ L £ SUONIPUGA 100]) (8l paauqIsIe Iy | 6 £ g ma abels ‘sisiy afiejs woyy )iy ‘sduy ‘sdig sisiuygsauiopag abelg
Jilci]
¥ L t uonaedsul moys-aid uo panowal spaezey Buddu 1y | 91 ¥ ¥ JUSAS pue 2ljgnd sjje} pue sdys ‘sdu) JUBWaAOp d3uaIpNY
paniusad sse|b op
suosiad pajeoixeu| 0} 8IAISS 10LISal 0] Sleg
Aayyun el U0 Jnessy
asnqe Brup pue ssauusyunIp awWalxa sayew gyoid souaipny yeis asn Bnuig
g L g ‘sjuspioul Aue abeuew o) wes) Aunsag | Gl ¢ g U8 pue aan ssaUUByUNIQ Ayanoe aouaipny
"UONENJBAS JO SUBALL JUBIDIING
spieme)s wane Aq Buyjoned ueisuo)
seale ¢ L g "8l1s Juana punore AyeaiBeiens pauomsod Juswdinba jonued silg g L g uels NN TS
pajua) ugym Aarjod Bupjows opy G 1 = ‘gjsem g|qetiuey) jo dn pying ou ainsua o} Buidseyasnoy poos) | 01 4 G 1uaA8 pue alangd saunful wng all4
d4=d¥X§
ST elg) d=dX§ SjoAU0d
J8Ljio pue S8Inses OuU U0 peseq
pa|jonuog >_£w=cw_u< 10N YSIY [enpisey _EEQQE ¥su Alewud oM oL Ll ealyelang
alk Sysiy 2L painbay uonoy = Aingeqold = fjqeqold
¥ Buyey Aensg ¥ Bupey fusneg

70



_RDEK DM THE PLOCK, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE.

SITE PLANS including emergency access and safety zones can be reviewed
on the following page {(page 2)

Detailed venue plan

Page 3
MAIN STAGE

Rock on the Plock is an outdoor event the main stage will consist of two
curtain sided trailers fitted together to house the performing bands.
Therefore the main stage will be just under 14metres long and 6metres
wide. This area will house the band, the PA System and the sound engineer,
Stage Access will be mainly from the back on and off ramps. During the
performance the front area protected from the audience with site fencing
and security guards appointed at either side. This has been drawn to a 1.50
scale.

Page 4
BAR AREA

Bar Tent to fit this onto A4 the scale for the bar tent is scaled to 1.100. The
bar workers will be covered by a 45ft x 30ft traditional marquee (7ft at the
eaves and 14 to the Apex). Within the marquee will be a sturdy 10metre
bar. The marquee will be open at the front with two fire exits at the back.

By adopting a large bar and ten bar staff this area is expected

N.B. Everything has been done to ensure the design of these two areas
adheres with the current regulatory requirements. Should you have any
comments, suggestions or remedial action that is required to bring these
areas up to current safety levels we will happily aiter accordingly.

If any adjustments are required please do not hesitate to contact Ivor
Meredith on +44(0)7887831215 or

ivor.meredith@insulation.kingspan.com

71



ROCK ON THE PLOCK, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE.- SITE PLAN
- \

150meters
= T T O e e B m e

EEE Main stage ®m Traders O Access Checkpoint -
EESYBar ® Tollets O Cafe/teatent 7 Alcohdl
Fire Point Emergency Access /7, Consumption
Each®F.P.has a flag so its clearly visible. All points includes a bucket of
sand and a Co?2 fire extinquisher. Fire points by the traders and the
bar include a fire blanket aswell. _,




W
@ Lﬂ M*CO(@ .w\vw‘ﬁm

ROCK DN THE PLOCK, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE -

Q.WJ e \\ , CW\% . \d{S‘N\hJ Y .\.m&%Q
EEY
i vl N.PM

2oy e - veat

¥

wayshs |t | i WoISKS

Y

&, E o
b
%, ;
i 1 e A LSS W -~ ' <0 — I R H s - T

VAV

9,
3.
A
N

%
JA..._J‘.,M,. g>

yurod a1y X &ms | yurod a1y X

<

IWEY  vo

oWy JJ0

"a5e)s Yoeq Jday Jadue|q 1) € oS[E ST 243Y | ‘PIsn aae SA9YSINSUI)SXa
iy Japamod pue () vaae a5e)s ay) U0 UOLNIC.LIII JO }SLI 3y} 0) angg

73



&

ROCK DN THE PLOCK, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE .

/-0

?@ck N ‘ﬁ\a ?’ock ol K&r /?fm\

AEq 21 0§ ssadde Asea aoj —

. | suayund pue gyeps
A€q 243 Jo apis ayy ye yday yaxuelq aay v OS[E& ST 3491 |,

SIYSINSuURX? 2.1y 7O pue I2EM 91E 209y deq ay) apisu]

OF T >

ek vado

|
=
» =t
=)
=M
<P
-
@. I u—u_o.n— a1t} X h
R T
/ A ﬂ&mﬂ_

74



Holly Lodge

Lyonshall

Kington

Herefordshire

HRS5 3JP

01544 340381
porthcelyn@btinternet.com

Planning Services
Herefordshire Council
Development Control
Blue School House
Hereford

HR1 2ZB

1%t July 2009

Re : APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
[Rock on The Plock, Pitfield Farm, Pembridge, Leominster]

Dear SirfMadam
Please find enclosed amendments to the above application.

Yours sincerely
EM. 47%@4
Meryl Griffith |

Rock on the Plock Committee

PG 7

75



Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

NameLL‘KE

— =

.Address'Hef\"L'_—")l—"‘:-'\'b*H'({H

PeMBRIDGE.  [HEREFORDSHIRE e

107 ONn<
Postcode“h(ilw’

Issuing licensing authority (if known)HGJLEl:O RPSHRE CcOUNCIL |

Personal Licence number(if known) .......

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NoT Appu LABLE

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

St 1j2:00| O1300 |

sun aa

13

76



“Rock on the Plock”
Saturday, 5th September 2009

A one day Family Music Festival to raise funds for
Pembridge Primary School redevelopment

Venue
Pitfield Farm, Pembridge, Herefordshire.

Times of Opening
Festival open to the public from 12:00 to 24:00.

Capacity

No more than 2,000 guests at any one time during the day. Visitors
are primarily expected to be families associated with the school
and local area.

Premises Supervisor
Luke Righton

Committee Members
Dr D Giriffith

Mr A Teale

Mrs M Giriffith

Mrs J Thomas

Mr | Meredith

Mr C Thomas

Licensable Activities
The following licensable activities will take place.

The sale of alcohol.
Bar Tent open from 12:00 to 23:00

The provision of regulated entertainment.
i.  Live music between 12:00 and 24:00
i, Recorded music between 12:00 and 24:00

The provision of entertainment facilities for

i. Making music
ii. Dancing

77



Management of the event

An Event Management Team will control all aspects of the event.
Management functions during the event will be co-ordinated through Event
Control, which will be based on-site. Event Control will co-ordinate security,
traffic, site management, emergency service requests etc.

All staff will be briefed before the event and wear distinctive clothing (including
high visibility) where appropriate.

Site Manager

The Site Manager will be responsible for the planning, setting up and taking
down of the site and overseeing installation of all items on the site e.g. stage,
marquees, toilets, electrics.

Event Safety Manager

The Event Safety Manager will work with the Site Manager to ensure that
health & safety is considered at all times.

The Bar Manager
The Bar Manager is the designated Premises Supervisor for the provision of
the Licensing Act 2003.

Chief Event Steward
A Chief Event Steward will be appointed to be responsible for the
management of the other stewards and will liase with the site manager.

Event Stewards

There will be a sufficient number of SIA registered and general stewards on
site from 12:00 to 01:00.

Event Stewards main responsibilities will be crowd management, site patrols,
checking ‘no access areas’ and the car park. They will also assist the police
and any emergency services if necessary.

Any disturbances will be reported to the premises supervisor.

Anybody exhibiting any unruly, violent or drunken behaviour will be escorted
from the premises.

Chief Traffic Steward

A Chief Traffic Steward will be appointed to be responsible for the
management of Traffic Stewards and will direct operations at the entrance
gate and car park.

Traffic Stewards

Traffic Stewards, under the direction of the Chief Traffic Steward, will regulate
the traffic intake, ensuring no build up of traffic on the main road (A44),
manage correct parking and manage the exit of traffic at the end of the event.

Gate Stewards

The Gate Stewards will regulate pedestrians onto the entertainment site,
checking payments and giving general information to the public.

78



Noise Nuisance

The main source of noise will be from the live performance of music and
recorded music during the event. This will be controlled at a reasonable level
of volume such as to avoid noise nuisance to the nearest neighbours and the
residents of the village. All houses in the close proximity of the site will be
notified of the situation prior to the event.

Power Supply

The power supply for the stage and lighting will be run from a generator.
There will be a Qualified Site electrician appointed. Outside lighting for the site
will be hired. Mains electricity is available from the adjoining caravan site.

Water Supply
A water supply is available from the adjoining caravan site.

Sanitary Facilities

An adequate number of self contained toilet units, including toilet and washing
facilities, will be provided for the number of people expected to attend the
event. Consideration will be given to their location and they will be adequately
lit.

Refuse Collection

The public will be provided with black bin bags when they enter the site. They
will be asked to deposit these in a designated area at the end of the event. All
rubbish will be collected and disposed of within a few days of the event.

Fire Point

There will be designated fire points, each with appropriate fire extinguishers —
CO2 or powder, and a bucket of sand. This will be adequately lit.

There will be suitable fire extinguishers in close proximity to the stage.

First Aid Post
There will be a first aid area, served by members of the St John Ambulance.

79



80



W=

HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL
MEMORANDUM

To 1 LICENSING OFFICER
From : A TREZINS , ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MANAGER
Tel : 1765 My Ref
Date : 17™ July 09 Your Ref
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
ROCK ON THE PLOCK .PITFIELD FARM PEMBRIDGE

Having assessed the above application, | would like to make the following representation:

Representation Industry
Guidance
GENERAL
1. A responsible person shall be available on the premises at
all times that they are open to the public. This person shall
comply with all reasonable requests made by a duly
authorised officer, of the Licensing Authority or the West
Mercia Constabulary, if it is considered by this duly
authorised officer that one or more of the four licensing
objectives are being compromised.
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
none
PUBLIC SAFETY
None -see memorandum from J Coxwell 16/7/09
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
| have no objection to the proposed event but would suggest that the
following condition is attached to the license;-
2. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so
as to interfere with the use or enjoyment of any
neighbouring premises.
3. Staff shall check to ensure that noise emanating from the
premises does not cause public nuisance at least on an
hourly basis whilst recorded or amplified live music is being
played other than background music. If the noise is
observed to be at an unacceptable level immediate action
ELI PREM - 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities {11/07) Issue 2

81




must be taken to address the problem. A written log
showing the time , the person making the check |,
observations made and any actions taken must be kept on
the premises during the event and retained for at least a
calendar month after the event and must be made available
at the request of the Licensing Authority.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

4. Proven methods shall be employed for the prevention
of unlawful supply, consumption and use of alcohol,
drugs and other products, which is illegal to sell to
children. E.g. Challenge 25

REFERENCES

Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been sourced.

- % ’ b I/-

OFFICER
POSITION
AUTHORITY

82




HEREFORDSHIRE
COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

To : JOANNA LINDSAY-JONES

From : JANE COXWELL

Tel : 01432 260075 My Ref

Date : 16/07/09 YourRef : JLJ

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
ROCK ON THE PLOCK, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 9HY

HAVING ASSESSED THE APPLICATION FOR THE ABOVE EVENT, | WOULD LIKE TO MAKE THE
FOLLOWING REPRESENTATION:

Representation

PUBLIC SAFETY

Electrical Installations
All electrical installations and equipment are to be provided in accordance with the
advice and guidance outlined in the Event Safety Guide [ISBN 0 7178 2453 6].

On completion of electrical installations on the site, and prior to commencement of
the event, a competent person shall sign-off all electrical installations as safe. A
current inspection certificate shall be held for all electrical installations in accordance
with BS 7671 and BS5266-1.

Demountable Structures
A satisfactory completion certificate shall be provided by a competent person for all
temporary demountable structures prior to the start of the event.

Number of people
The site is restricted to a maximum of 2000 people permitted on site.

Regulating Numbers of Persons in Tented Structures

The licensee shall nominate a person to manage each tented area whilst open to the
public and that person shall, on request of an authorised officer, demonstrate the
means of regulating numbers.

Marshalls/Security
A sufficient number of marshals/security staff shall be provided in all entertainment
areas to the satisfaction of Environmental Health.

All marshals/security shall be fit to carry out their allocated duties, aged 18 years or
over and shall not consume or be under the influence of alcohol or other drugs.

All marshals/security must be trained, briefed and equipped (including appropriate
PPE) to a standard that reflects their responsibilities.

ELI PREM - 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities (11/07) Issue 2

83



All marshals/security are to be readily identifiable by the wearing of distinctive tabards
(or similar).

Water Supplies

Free and unrestricted access to drinking water shall be provided at all times and
without charge.

Vehicles

Maximum 5mph signs to be displayed at the vehicular entrance(s) to the site and at
suitable intervals along vehicle routes throughout the site.

Other
No glass allowed on site as described in the risk assessment.

REFERENCES
The Event Safety Guide (Purple Guide) — A guide to health, safety and welfare at
music and similar events. Health and Safety Executive, 2002. [ISBN 0 7178 2453 6].

JANE COXWELL
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING STANDARDS

84



Hereford Police Station WEST VMIERCIA
Bath Street CONSTABULARY
\J

HEREFORD TOGETHER - WORKING FOR SAFETY AND JUSTICE
HR1 2HT

Tel 08457 444888 Fax: 01432 347148

24" July 2009
Our Ref:

Your Ref:

Herefordshire Council Licensing Section
The County Offices

PO Box 233

Bath Street

HEREFORD

HR1 2ZF

Dear Sir or Madam:

REF: ROCK ON THE PLOCK
APPLICATION FOR PREMISE LICENCE,
LICENSING ACT 2003

| refer to the above mentioned application made pursuant to the licensing Act
2003, received by the West Mercia Constabulary.

| wish to make the following relevant representations for the purposes of section
35 of the Act.

In order in order to promote the licensing objectives and in particular, with a view

to preventing crime and disorder, | would seek the licensing authority in impose
the following condition

e The provision of SIA registered door supervisors on a risk-assessed
basis by the licence holder.

The above is the minimum conditions | would wish to see on any licence issued.

S G Thomas
Licensing Officer
Herefordshire Division

85



86



Please return this form, and
any additional information
within the statutory period

to:
The Licensing Section,
County Offices,
PO Box 233,

Bath Street, Hereford,
HR1 2ZF
licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM - INTERESTED PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the ‘Making Representations Guidance Notes’
which further explains the process and the information that can be considered by the licensing
authority.

When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Tro '
Your Nan &?\f Contact Telephon‘,

\
|

Address:‘ E-mail address: Y

‘ Please state YOUR wriwicon il GIE o
‘ are making a representation about:

Name & Address of premises you are makina a renracantati~= ahout:

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here ..... if you are
not content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any
hearing .

A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the

details of your representation in the relevant boxes below: HET o
st R O |

22 JUL 2009

87



"Rock on the Plock", 5-6 September, Pitfield Farm HRG6 9HY

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

We're sure most people just want to have fun and enjoy the concert, but an
outdoor venue which is a camping site is likely to have a mixture of types,
doubtless including a few with a police record.

Not only would our un-overlooked property be vulnerable to any mindless
vandalism, any opportunistic burglars would likely feel that our alarm
would not be heard under the noise of the music.

Having raised this warning te the Council, we feel sure we'd have grounds
for a legal action should anything happen.

Public Safety

To Prevent Public Nuisance

An outdoor rock concert of course features loud music. We are too old to
want to join in, but since we live in on adjoining land we couldn’'t escape
it.

So we have the choice of going without sleep for 36 hours, not good for
health, or staying away overnight - which would leave our house and

outbuildings vunerable to burglary (see above) .

To Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

Date:

Representation Form - Interested Parties

Suggested Conditions

Sk i |V e S —
?Pmsﬁﬁagﬂsm_-mg ?S:grnﬂmnf——-———

88



	Agenda
	
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE 'THE HOP POLE, 9 THE SQUARE, BROMYARD, HR7 4BP.'
	Background Papers - Hop Pole - Application Form & Supporting Information
	Background Papers - Hop Pole - Public Representations
	6 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 'ROCK ON THE PLOCK 2009, PITFIELD FARM, PEMBRIDGE, LEOMINSTER, HR6 9HY.'
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Application Form
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Event Management Plan
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Letter from Applicant
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Environmental Health Representation
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Police Representation
	Background Papers - Rock on the Plock - Public Representations

